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i/ 'WEYCONTRACT RENEWAL ANALYSIS MEMORANDUM

CURRENT CONTRACTOR(SY/(Names/Address) CONTRBACT DESCRIPTION
1 Jefferson Chevrolet /dba/ Trader Ray Tire Center Tires, New Passenger, Light Duty, Commercial

Date: 11-30-2015

Oracle P.O. 2867566

Dm

2130 E. Jefferson Ave. Detroit, Mi. 48207

Off road and Truck

RFQ Number 41407

Est.Value:$1,150,000+($400,000)=$1,550,000

No. of Contraciors: 1

Using Dept(s) GSD

Exp. Date: 10-31-2015

3
Orig. JCC Date  10-16-2012, 08-07-2015 Ext. Period: 01-01-2016
New JCC Date: To: 12-31-2016
PREVIOUS BIDDERS
Current Contractor(s} .
m (if more than one, reference contractor | Best Fuel Service Inc.
number from above) Previous Bid | Current Price | Previous Bid | Current Price | Previous Bid | Current Price | Previous Bid | Current Price | Previous Bid | Current Price
1| Pricing Same Same
3
4
5
COMMENTS

{Use reverse side if necessary}

Both the Depariment and Vendor wish to renew this
contract. [tis in the best interest of the Cily to renew
this contract.

Current pricing is a cost reduction

ACCT: 1000 - 470097 ~ 006004 - 621301 — 11831 -

COD-PO-25-0998

No. of
Contracts

No. of
Contracts

Purchases Agent 1

RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVALS *Only one approval is required from either the Principal or Purghase MagaGer

m..ia ure Date

1211415

Team Leader

. TS

N

*Principal, or

*Head Purchase Agent

OO0 OO0 O rebia
DD DD g Renew

Purchasing Director

Potential cost savings $

000000 - A4510
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REQUEST FOR INCOME'T?X,_ - CLEAR
nsQusszmsn&mammmw:smﬂ: - ',/f ﬁ fing L. :
EMAIL appRess: ) (47 her 43 P20, L e

CONTACT NAME: : i PHONEG /7 of = vﬁ? ‘ '“"4"‘!"" ‘ éY )
Type of Clearance: CJ sew a Revewsl \Please subraft 56 duys Prior ta submitiing bid o expiration dute — '
I Pog: : ' 47 7
& Ciiy of Detraht Individun] /5 - \ R/ 2N Ay
R s S a il ) 7 N8 =
enin A, Young Municlpsd Con : - o : .
RS e D120 £ TPl
DetroM, MI-t822¢ - y ” |
mm_(g;a;iusmmums ey 7T 2 v
i suie_ 407/ @:’}/7 __ z;,cmM
'!.‘clephnn_e'.z./ ?"'"Bﬁ /m Fax# gﬁ"? —*,;7'25 L—-—@ Efé
E-mull Addresa . 1
B. Name of Chiet Financis) Officer/Authortoeg Contyef P Telephune # W
‘_,.,un_f:{udt-ddrmll'dm‘e‘i‘em y r, 2 é — "
NAMES Tl S [ B e HE =R
Employer Identifeution vr Spclal Security Nymbier _ | Skause Social Security Number o
R N
e- 97*'"“Tg = <5 BLI CONTRACT AMOUNT (f ko
Nature of Contract,____ v oL abor:§ Matering: §
st 77 L } JI‘,%’W— / omtract ¥ (it known) .
C ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED 10 EXPEDITE APPROVAL PROCESS, ANY QUESTION NOT~

'mswgnwaémf nEsunrmA'DENL{LOF mcoamraxt:ng,\%%i AN & _
Check One: |00 tudtvitual LliCarporation QlPartnership ﬁﬁim&m&“

1) ‘ WE
V. Have you filed fiiit returns with spouse during tie fost seven 17} yeamsT (e yes, incude spouse SAN ubove) Q Yes ﬂ Ho
2. A Yo u studeat, andfop claimed ax 3 dependent-o n somehe else's tux refurn? Yoi Q No
3. Were you employed durmig.the ast seven {7) years Yoy Q Np

$. Were you s redidencof Deyoit during the last RAENAT) yirtrs? Yes G No

3 ERSHIPS WER 567, :
¥ L thecompany a sew busipess in Dewoit? If yes. antack Employer Registiation (Form B55-4), ﬂ Yex G Na,
6. Will vhe compuny have emplayees working in Betroli? ﬂ Yeg  No
1. Wilf the company 4sé sub-contrattorsor independent contractors in Detroir? -{] Yey ﬂ Nop
o, FOR INCOME TAX USE ONLY o

Hagibe contractor complled with [:;E &:gg}??f@ﬁgénmm Tax ord;‘igfg?, % 23’25 NOV 2 ,!; ‘:Q X

Yes O No Slgnature - TAX te mﬁt@.&sggp_ Date IV % ™ ° ™ Expleex IV VYV & 77 gL
£ ves £ N Slgnatiure Date Explires
Ed ves o No Stgnatare. : Date __ ‘Explres

VISIT QUR WEBSITE FOR INFORMATION AND TAX FORMS AT; whow ditroitm] goy

NOTE: An.3pproved lncome Tax Centifieate may be wsed In multiple city wida depantments thit regnise a bid, Mese enusll your complefed request
forem {preferably in pdi Farmar) ks §; CATANCE i
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CITY OF DETROIT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CLEARANGE APPLICATION
Z WOODWARD AVENUE, SUITE 105, COLEMAN A YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER

REVENUE COLLECTIONS UNIT (313) 2244087 1 FAX: 224-4238 | RevenueCollections@DetroilM;.aov

SECTION A BUSINESS LICENSE ~ BUDGET  CITY COUNCIL DDOT  OPW  FINANCE FIRE  HEALTH
HUMANRIGHTS AW  MAYOR  QOMBUDSMAN PLANNING& DEVELOPMENT  POLICE PURCHASING
AT
1

RECREATION ARE OTHER o
Z 0~ 2 /= 5/oab’/wﬂj,;;/a9 & fLIr L

ADDRESS OF DEPARTMENT, y (!
DATE SENT_{{ f wr R o~ CONTACT PERSON L b / o
PHONE NUMBER"Z5 / 3 207 IH /i iR SR L8 JED e Ly s e & Flo /2 %2’/ 7%
CONTRACT AMOUNT § g ‘ 4 G
SECTION B: CORPORA LICENSE Vo m g
CORPORATION NAME W L) ﬂ ey LIET LA ) ek
aooress 22 77 1, Jelleys o CITYISTATE/ZIP, i ___ OfWN LEase
CITY PERSONAL PROPERTY uumaEﬂ_DQ_ﬁLq_aﬁépﬁ_-QLnn imnumeer__3 K S 4RI R) S

OTHER CITY-OWNED PROPERTY PARCELS

CONTACT PERSOME&@HOME nuveer ZL IS stxuan avowess 773 <8P 5ZT 7

SECTION C: PARTNERSHIP LICENSE TYPE,
BUSINESS NAME
BUSINESS AODRESS CITYISTATEZIP. OWN  LEASE
CITY PERSONAL PROPERTY NUMBER FID { EIN NUMBER
A: PARTNER'S NAME PHONE NUMBER__
HOME ADDRESS GITY/STATEZZIP OWN  LEASE
DRIVER'S LICENSE # OTHER CITY-OWNED PROPERTY PARCELS
B. PARTNER'S NAME PHONE NUMBER___
HOME ADDRESS CITYISTATE ZIP OWN  LEASE
DRIVER'S LICENSE OTHER CITY-OWNED PROPERTY PARCELS
CONTACT PERSON PHONE NUMBER____ EMAIL ADDRESS
SECTION D: SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP LICENSE TYPE
BUSINESS NAME
BUSINESS ADDRESS, CITY/STATESZIP OWN  LEASE
CITY PERSONAL PROPERTY NUNBER FID EIN NUMBER s
OWNER'S NAME DRIVER'S LICENSE # PHONE NUMBER
. HOME ADDRESS, CITYISTATERZIP . QWN._... LEASE ... ..
—— _QTHER CHY_OWNED PROPmTYPARCELS Mrwart e remes mEem emes = aweer ne s = rrm m——_— AT AR Ao o § v
EMAIL ADDRESS -
" SECTIONE: PERSONAL SERVICES ] Q\ﬁ
NAME ADDDRESS - f}’f‘\ OWN  LEASE
CITY/STATERZIP g Lo |

: e ¢ i
PHONE NUMBER DRIVER LICENSE # %‘g .}lﬂ\\ t{;sgi'sm V_ﬁw{%?ﬁ’b’
QTHER PROPERTY ADDRESSES OWNED IN WITHIN DETROIT "t CAS

. \Vim
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER EMAIL ADWR%?\
W@L >

_FORTR OLLECTION USE ONLY:
o {.

SIGNATURE

DENIED DENIED WITH ATTACHMENTS

SEP 22 2015 CLEARANCE VALID UNTIL, JAN 1 5 Zmﬁ

DATE
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City Council Contract Agenda Items Review Checklist

Reviewer: Howard Hughes Date Received: 11/25/2015

Date 11- 18 - 2015_ Department GSD Division: Fleet

Dept Head/Contact Person: Edward Porche Phone No.: 313-628 - 0910

Description: Tires , New Passenger and Light Duty
ion of function or need of the goods/services

Contract No.: 2867566 PO Type: CPO renewal Est. Value: $ 1,550,000.00
Contract Term (if applicable):

Funding: City 100% State % Federal % Other: %
(Documentation must be furnished by the Dept. if anything other than City funding)

Recommended Supplier: Jefferson Chevrolet dba Trader Ray Date: _01-01/2016

1. The business being awarded is RENEWAL _If a renewal, provide justification for renewal : New
tires for all city vehicles.

2. Was the product or service competitively bid? D]Yes [ |No
Attach Copy of Bid Tabulation/Evaluation score sheets as needed

If the answer to #2 is “NO” explain why there was no competition:

3. Was a Co-Operative Agreement Considered? Yes |:|No Co-Operative Name:
If answer to #3 is “No” explain why a Co-Op was not considered:

4. Were savings achieved?
[ Jves Amount S XINo

Form Rev 1 May2014
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5. Does this agreement represent an increase?
[ ] variance in unit price only (Current unit price $0.00 Proposed Unit Price $0.00)
|:| Change in amount/volume of the good or service to be used.

6. Does the supplier currently provide other goods and services to the City? [_|Yes IZNO
If yes please list:

7. s this good/service used by other departments? [ _|Yes @No
If “yes” can this (Req) /PAR be combined other department requirements?{_|Yes @No

8. Is this a service that can be performed by City employees? | [Yes [X]No
Is this a service that City employees can be trained to do? [_]Yes &No

NOTES: Buyer:
a. Excluded Parties List / Supplier Award Management Website Reviewed? Yes_ x__ No

PLACE ON EMERGENCY MANAGER AGENDA

PLACE ON CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

REJECT AND NOTIFY ART/ T DIRECTOR:
SIGNED: f/ DATE: [2”%/51

M
(Da{artgnent) V ¢ /
INFORMATIO OVIDED BY! )

MW—&L/LW
TITLE:

PHONE: /?/;‘_‘/2}%” %/7

Form Rev 1 May2014
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Hiring Policy Compliance Affidavit

/é/ﬂ:{/ ; /;?@bcmg duly swomn, staie that I am the

Title Name of Bxdder Coxporatmn or Olhcr Business Ent:ty to.

and that ] have reviewed the hiring poticies of this employer. | affirm that these policies are in compliance
with the requirements of Article V, Division 6 of the Detroit City Code of 1684, being Sections 18-5-81
through 18-5-86 thereof 1 further affirm that this employer will nol inquire or consider the criminal
convictions of applicants for employment needed 1o fulfil the terms of any City contract that may result from
the compatitive procedure in connection with which this affidavit is submitted, until such times as the
employer interviews the applicant or determines that the applicant is qualified.

In support of this affidavit, I attach a copy of the application form that will be used to hire employees needed
to fulfill the tenms of any City contract that ynay result from the competitive procedure in connection with
which this affidavit is submitted,

SIGNED,

Title: SEL/EHTREY Date: /Z/%

STATE OF M{_&Lﬁa s )
)38

COUNTY OF HC&COQ-LZ )

The ifor;joing Affidavit wz ac&owledgcd before me the b day of Der, , 20 14,
by .

) Notary Public, County of_Wpsc ol

State of yuﬂl %g "

My commission expires: [z 0 5 AT IL{

o »”

_?.'y:?':._‘___.._: z, - AMAMARE AWCK
ol - ".‘:.".’:- * . NOTARY PUBLIC, STATEOE MU
DL j “-:”,‘-_ . - G?JSNIYG’MW
; { .E‘;'-- COMMISSION EXPIRES Fab 5, 201

o Ko T VI - ACTING INCOUNTY OF 5,201
Ry N Tos
Lpn o =S

B N ,.-"‘ ~s

5,4.. {;. - " A

‘h\:ﬁﬁ 1
SRS




DocuSlgn Envelope ID: B25059E9-F6D0-41EE-A0C7-9CA6507BF905
ey &
oy |
vy, '

APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

L

THIS FORIA HAS BEEN DESIGN 20 TO STRICTLY COMPLY WITH STATE AND FEDERAL FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE LAWS PROHIBHTING
DISCRIMIMATION, ALL QUALIF! iD APPLICANTS WILL RECEIVE EQUAL CONSIDERATION FOR EMPLOYMENT WITHOUT REGARD TO RACE,
RELIGION COLCR. SEX, NATIC NAL ORIGIN, AGE, MILITARY HACKGROUND, HANDICAP, MARITAL STATUS, HEIGHT, WEIGHT. OR ARREST

RECCRD.
Name (Please prnt - last, middle, Jrrst) Home lelaphone Numbar
Social Security Number
Present A¢ dress ' —_ From To -
Ciiy State Zip
Previous / ddress ___ Fram__ . To
City state Zip
In case f Erergency Nolify Position Dasyed How did you leara aboul this job?
MName _ Full Time O Part Time i
Address Wages Desired
Telepnene No, Oate you can start work .
Ever appled to this Company bef re? Yes i} No U What Depantmem? Whean?

Ifrelated to anyone nouremploy.. jve name andselationship

Are you z citizenof the U.S.7 Ye: [T No 5 Ifno. do you hava a permut which allows you lo work in the 11.8.?

Da you have a valid aperator’s | 2emit? Yes [ No () Do you own a car? Yes L} No [i

Stats Driver's License Number

Has yout nparalor's permit ever een suspended, revoked or restncted? Yes [ No [ Hyes when & why?

Have yo 1 baen in an outo accid it in the pasl threa yeais? Yes [ No i’}

+{ave yo everbeen refused sur ty pond? Yes [0 Mo [ W yes. when and why?

Have ycu ever been discharges or reruired lo resign fram a pesition” Yes [ No O

Are you on a fay-off and subjec to recall? Yes O No O

WORK TIME LOST LAST YEAR DUE TO BRANCH OF SERVICE, IF ANY RANK
FARDINESS OR ABSENTEE ISM

HOURS ____ __ DAYS

SHOW ACTUAL EXPERIENCE BY CHECKING THE FOLLOWING

1 Serv ca Mgr ] Bedyman -1 Lubrication M Portar 1 Office Clerk 0 Used Car Salesperscn
[ Pary Manager Z Painter £3 New Car Prep. ) Maintenance [ Phone Op /Recepl. 1 Mew Car Sa esperson
U} Sales Manager I Mechanic [1 Washer/Polish. 1 Cashier £] Computer Operator [ Truck Salesoarson

,J Office Manager 1 Helper {3 Pans Coutlet {1 Bilter 3 Warranty Clerk I Financa/Ins. Persan

i.] Body Shop Mgr = Tower Op. L1 Parts Claik 2 Ace. Pay./Rec. O Bookkeeper [} Watchman

] Shojp Foreman ‘| Service Advisor [ Parls Drbver Ul Sec./Typist [ Messengar 11 Gther

If apph:able, check in which & eas of repair you are cenified by the Michigan Department of State. Michigan Mecharnic's Certiffication #
1 Eng ns lung up 7 Front and and sieering systems o) Manual ransmission and/or axles

() Engine repair L) Autamnatic iransmission { Heating and air condidigning

1 Brab es, braking systems (] Electricatl systems L] Collisian - rapair Expiration Date

Have wou been cedified by lh : Natonal instituta for Automotive Sewvice Excellance (NJASEY? Yes LiNg 71 Any notlce of nan-campliance?Yes U
No O

It yes, what areas?
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"“‘kﬂﬁ- 3 -~

~ ot :

. WIcH SCHOOL or ; Major No. Degree

¥ FREP SCHOOL . Subject of :
‘Name and Location) yaars
UNIVERSITY or COLLEGE
GRADUATE SCHOOL
1ITHER - Including Military
3ervice, Trade or Business
Schocls .

EXPERIENCE -~ BUSINESS OR PROFESSIONAL RECORD OF LAST FIVE POSITIONS
(LIST PLACES IN CRDER STARTING WITH PRESENT EMPLOYER FIRST)
Employment Datas Nama and Address of Pasition or Supervisora Salary Reason for Separation
Employer Titla Name Received

From To

Month/Year | Monih/Year

Have you previously signad a non-disclosura or non-compets aErgement with your current employer or any past employer? Yes O No O
Ifyas, explain: ]
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

! Applicart's Certification, Autharization, and Acknowledgment

I centiby That the Facts set forth in this smpleyrrient application are brus and compieta 1 the best of rmy knowledga. | understand that if employed, false statements o this appiication may subject
me to slomissal. You am authonized to make aninvestigabon of my employment history and my parscaal histary thvough any investigative agencias of bursaus of your choice, and 1o contact
my curent and any of my former empioyers and | give such employers :ha rigit a releasa 10 you all recerds of my employment (axcluding madical racoads) Including assessment of my [obr
porfornonce and ability. ) understand that you may requins @ motor vehicle record repoit and autharize yeu to obiain said repod, | understand that you reserva tha right 1o sequine that an
offee of omployment 1s conditional upen the rasults of 2 madical examf;\.-lﬁun ncluding but not Knitad to any drug screeniig taste. 1 understand (hat you reserve tha right ta requir drug
sereoning lasts al any lima duting employmaent. If employed, ) undarslis‘nd that if | need an sccommadation for a handicap under Ihe Michigan Handicappacs Chvil Rights Azt (Acif; T must
natify the dealar in writing of my need for an accommodation within 182 Carys after | know or should have known that | need that accommodation and my failure to provida that notice will pravent
ma from claiming that my employer filad to aceommodate my handicap undsr the Act. This requirement does not waive an Individual’s ghts under e Americans With Disabilities Act. |
furihar understand that the use of this form doas notindicate that there ara any positions apen aad does nal in any way obligate this deatership. This Apptication is currant for ninely (50} days,
At the canclusion of this Ume, ¥ | have nol been employd by this daale ship and still wish to ba considered for employment, it wil ba necassary for ma Lo fil cut 3 new Application. Furdher,
1 unciarstand and agree that i 1 am hired by this deslecship, unless specifically set forh In weriting to the conlrary and signed by the dealsc and mysel, my empiaymant wil ba for no deflnlle
period, and may, regardless of the dale of payment of my wages or salary. be termminated at any lime for any reason of 1o reason al the will of the dealarship withtut acy previous notice.

Signature:,
. {Applicant)
Dalw.
. P COLOMBO & COLOMBO

40704 WOODWARD AVENUE, SUITE 50
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, M 4804
JULY 2000

JETRQIT AUTO DEALERS ASSOCIATION {USED WITH THEIR FERMISSION)
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R

N

REVISED 7-12-2012
COVENANT OF EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
{Anplication for Clearance - Terms Enforced After Confractis Aw;_rdeg) :
7 7.

ereinafter "Contractor’), am hereby

I, being a duly authorized representative of _ v 0
aulhor?zad tgenter Inlo a Covenant of Equal Opportunity, (hereinafier “Qovqngn’t‘) with the City of Detrott,
(*hersinafter” City); obligating the Contractor and all sub-coniractors, not to discriminate against any employse or

i ning, education, or apprenticeshi connected directly or indlrectiy with the performance
applicant for employment, training ed PP ip o e ons of pivieges 2

i to hister hire, promotion, job assignment, tenu
of the cariract Wi e p : : national adgin, age, marital status,

emoloyment because of race, color, religious beliefs, public benefit status, N :
dlsgbi!:i{t[; sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity or expression; except as otherwise exempted under Cify Code,

Ordinance No. 27-2-12.

Contractor will ensure that the Gty of Detroit Human Rights Department shall receive notiﬁcatgon of all po@eﬂﬁal sub-
contractors and a copy of their Covenant prior to the commencement of work on any City of Detroit coniract,
Contractor further agress that the City of Detroit reserves the right o require additional information prior to, during,
and at any time after the Covenant is fully executed.

F urthermore, Contractor agrees that this Covenant js valld for the fife of the contract and/or fora speciiled peried of
t:mg as indicated below and that a breach of this Covenant shall be deemed a material breach of contract and be
subject to damages pursuant io City Code, Ordinance No. 27-3-2, Section {e).

RFQ/ PO No.: (if applicable)

Duration of Covenant __" to Ao MA’ BT EY TR
Printed Name of ConwmrlO@anmﬁonmw 7&%@%{/ TN e/l
. {Type or Print Legibly)
Contractor Address Db , 2 . Sk7e7
(City) (State) (ZIP) )
Contractor Phone/E-mail__ -7~ = &4~ &éé / f Mféf/ j’/g@ﬂq/
(Fhons) (E'ﬁl : d? g
_ al
Printed Name & Title of Authorized Repressntative .75'.44/,_2;@ ““6’63/ e

Signaturs of Authorized Representativ

:4 ;-
&)
4\}‘;{#
e

b,

Wi} ).. ff

]

N
o

.
Ly R

.
ot
A

e,
4
77
i

%
.

NSAMARIE AMICK :
NOTARY PU&&?.STA‘I‘EOFM i

:u““ WBGC#G (A o
s BN T

'.',,’

E
)

¥y
;T

o

3]
e
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CITY OF DETROIT
SLAVERY ERA RECORDS AND INSURANCE DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

1. Name of Contractor: MMM AL Thpase By o gt
2. Address of Contractor: o420 & BARAIN 49k
SETR/T #Y ST

3. Name of Predecessor Entities {if any):

4, Prior Affidavit submission? No Yes, on: , -5%3//" Z-

(Data of prior submission)

If “No”, complete items 5 and 6. .
IfYes™, list data of prior submission abova, go to item & and executs this Affidavit.

5. ___ Contractor was established in (year} and did not exist during the stavery era in
the United States, Is not a successor in interest to any entity that existed during such

time, and therefore has no relevant records to search, or any perfinent information to
disclose.

— Contractar has searched thelr records and those of any pradecessor entity, and has
found no records that they or any predecessor(s} made any investments in, or derived
profits from the slave industry or from slave holder insurance policies,

~ Contractor has found records that they or their predecessor(s) made investments in, or
derived profits from, the slave industry or slave holder insurance palicies, The nature of
the investment, profits, or insurance policies, including the names of any slaves or slave
holders, is disclosed in the atiached documanit(s).

6. | declars that the representations made in this Affidavit are accurate to the best of my
knowledge and are based upen a difigent search of records in the Contractor's
possession or knowledge. All documentation attached to this Affidavit reflects full
disclosure of all records that are required to be disclosed to the City of Detroit. | also
acknowledge that any failure ta conduct a diligent search, or to make a fulland complete
disclosure, shall render this contract voidable By the City of Datroit,

t
(Printed Name) __ &y, 27672, (Title)
BN (Signature) /%/J//Y (Date)
Subscribed and swom to before ma
; day of _Ddev. v boio

a2k ol J A ’L
Notary Publie, He e ore oL, County, Michigan
My Commission expires:

ANNAMARE ANICGK
NOTARY PUBLIC, BTATECF M
COUNTY OF MACOMB
MY COMMIBSION EXPIRED Feb 8, 2018
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A .
ACORD
\-—-”'

CERTIFICATE OF GARAGE INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICAYE IS 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF [NSURANGCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

DATE {MM/DD; YY)

8/27/2015

IMFORTANT: If the certificate holdsr is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poliey(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the 2 rms and conditions of the policy, cerfain policTes may require an endarsement. A staie ment on this certificate does not confer righisto

the certificate holder in lieu of such erdorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTET  DEAT.ERPRODUCTSRALLY . COM
FHONE FAY,
ggggfﬁﬁmm CIRCLE wc wo e (800) 729-4622 cng: (B66) 955-6665
MT, LAUREL, RJ 08054 Emall SEUALLY .COM
000L25K257 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A: HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 26433
INSURED INSURER B:
JEFFERSON CHEVROLET COMEANY -
(SEE NAMED INSURED ENDT) INSURER C:
2130 E JEFFERSON AVENUE INSURER D:
DETROIT MI 48207 NSURER &
INSURER F:

COVERAGES:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR] ADDL. [SUBH] POLICY EFFECTIVE| POLIGY EXPIRATION
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE NsRD | WVD POLICY NUMBER DATE {MM/DEIYY]| DATE [MMDDIYY) LIMITS
GARAGE LIABIUTY AUTO ONLY (EA ACCIDENT) $ 1,000,000
ALL OWNED
! I - 1,000,000
A AUTOS HIRED AUTOS| CPPOOD6514~00 7/1/2015 7/1/2016 OTHER THAN EA ACCIDENT| § .
NON-QWNED AUTOS ALITO ONLY
USED IN GARAGE BUSINESS AGGREGATE |$M/A
% faNY AUTO $
GARAGE KEEPERS LIABILITY cOMP 1 OTC |LOC $
SPECIFIED
LEGAL LIASIUTY PERLS Loc $
DIRECT BASIS COLUSION  |Loc $
[prvary [ Jexcess we | [$
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH DGGURRENGE 3
DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INCLUDED IN GARAGE PREMISES {£a cocurence) $
| CLAMS MNJED QCCUR MED. EXPENSE (Any one persan) { $
PERSONAL & ADV. INJURY $
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRODUCTS ~COMPIOP AGG. | $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:
POLICY I [ PROJECT ] LOC
A ||x |uMBRELLALIAB |y | OCCUR BU-0006514-00 7/1/2015 7/1/2016 |EACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000
EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $N/A
o | |remenmonks
WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND WE STATU- OTH-
EMPLDYERS' LLABIUTY YIN TORY LMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER? EXECUTIVE N/A EL EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER! MEMBER EXCLUDED?
{I\!andatnry In NH] EL DISEASE-FRUCY LIMIT s
If yos, describe under
REMARKS below EL DISEASE-EACH EMPLOYEE | $

PESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS [ LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Atach ACORD 101, Addiienal Remarks Schedule, ¥ more space is requird)

CITY OF DETROIT IS ADDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. A 30 DAY WOTICE OF CANCELLATION EXCEPT IN THE EVENT OF RON-
PAYMENT IN WHICH A 10 DAY NOTICE APPLIES, GENERAL LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN GARAGE LIABILITY

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CITY OF DETROIT
2 WOODARD AVE RM 100B
DETROIT, MI 48226

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE AROVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDMGEl

WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AITHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TG

ACORD 30{2010/ 12)

® 19852010 ACORD CURPORATION. All rightsresarved.

The ACORD narw andi logo are registered marks of ACORD
Cartificate Copy
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Howard Hughes - RE: Hold pricing for another year for contract 2867566

From: "BT" <bt@jeffersonchevrolet.com>

To: ""Howard Hughes™ <Hughesho @detroitmi.gov>

Date: 11/30/2015 11:14 AM

Subject: RE: Hold pricing for another year for contract 2867566

Howard we are happy to renew the contract with Trader Ray Tire and the City of Detroit.

Please be aware that it is for “Net State Pricing”, and those prices are usually revised (increased) every
January.

An updated price list will be provided when that occurs.
insurance to follow.

Respectfully,

Brian Tellier

Jefferson Chevrolet/Trader Ray Tire Center

From: Howard Hughes [Hughesho@detroitmi.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:45 AM

To: BT
Subject: Fwd: Hold pricing for ancther year for contract 2867566

Please provide status today and forward me a new insurance document

>>> Howard Hughes 11/25/2015 842 AM >>>

»>>> Howard Hughes 11/25/2015 8:18 AM >>>

I would like to renew contract 2867566 with between Trader Ray and the City of Detroit for another year.

Please advise if you are willing to hold pricing for another year so this renewal can take place. Thanking you
in advance. Please advise ASAP

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 12647 (20151130)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

hitp//www.eset.com

file://C:A\Users\Hughesho\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\565C2FACLYNCODPO110... 11/30/2015
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1173012015 Search Resulls | System for Award Managemert

Search Results

Current Search Terms: trader* ray*

Notlce: This printed document represents only the first page of your SAM search results. More results may be avallable, To Glossary
. print your complete search results, you can dovmioad the PIF and printit. | o . L :
MNa records found for current search,

By Record
Status

By
Functional
Area - Entity
Management

By
Functional
Area -
Performance
Information

SAM [ System for Award | 10 1B vi.P38.20151118-1122

Note e all Users: This Is a Feder| Government computer system. Use of this G5/ %@m
system constitutes consent to menitoring at all times, e )

htips./iwww sam.gov/porial/SAM/?navigationalstate=JEPNS_rO0ABXdcAC JqY>ZheCsm YWNIcyswb3JDbGVOYnJpZ Gl INUQVRFXOIEEAAAAAQARdm ldzo. ..

i
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3¢ CITY OF DETROIT

; FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING DIVISION
1008 COLEMAN A. YOUNG
MUNICIPAL CENTER
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226
PHONE 313-224-4600

Fax 313-224-4374

SUPPLIER

TRADER RAY TIRE CENTER
2272 EAST JEFFERSON
DETROIT, MI 48207

IF THIS PURCHASE ORDER
DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE
BID YOU SUBMITTED,
PLEASE CONTACT THE
PURCHASING DIVISION,

Purchase Order

THE ABOVE NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES AND SHIPMENTS

S

ITEM NUMBER / DESCRIPTION DELIVERY DATE

THIS PURCHASE ORDER WAS| CREATED IN
#41407.

CC APPROVAL DATE: AUGUST 7, 2014,
EM APPROVAL DATE: AUGUST 26, 2014

FURNISH: TIRES, NEW (

SSENGER, L
AND/OR TRUCKS)

RENEWALS: THIS IS THE L

SHIPMENT:
THE CONTRACTCOR WILL BE [EXPECTED TO

CONSISTENT WITH QUANTIT|IES ORDERED|.

WHICH ARE NOT AVAILABLE, THE CITY
SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES FROM OTHERS

PREJUDICE OF THE PROPOSED CONTRACT|

FINANCE DEPARTMENT, PURCHASING DIV
REASONABLY PROMPT DELIVEERY SERVICE
CONTRACT FORTHWITH AND NO DAMAGES

THE CITY OF DETROIT WHEREIN REFERR
ACTING THROUGH THE PURCHASING DIRE

IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THESE SUPPLI
FROM TIME TO TIME. SHIPMENTS WILL
NOTICE TO SHIP.

ST RENEWAL/

QUANTITY
ACCORDANC

DECEMBER 8

LGHT DUTY,

MAKE REAS
SHOULD
OF DETROIT
TO MEET IT]
IF, HOWE]
TSTON, THE
, THE CITY|
WILL ACCRU

ED TO SHAL
CTOR.

ES WILL BH
BE MADE WI

UNIT
E WITH

, 2014

COMMER

ONABLY
AN EMER
RESERV
S IMMED
VER, IN
CONTRA
OF DET]
E.

L MEAN

REQUIR|
THIN TE

PERIOD AGREEMENT AND RF

CIAL, OFF-ROAD VEHICLES

PROMPT DEL]
GENCY ARISI

[VERIES

t FOR ITEMS,
ES THE RIGHT TO SECURE
IATE NEEDS|WITHOUT

THE SOLE QPINION OF TH
CTOR FAILS|TO RENDER
ROIT MAY TERMINATE THE

THE CITY OfF DETROIT,

ED IN VARIQUS SHIPMENTS
N (10) DAY$ FROM EACH

,550,000.00
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(" CiTy OF DETROIT

/ FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING DIVISION
1008 CoLEMAN A. YOUNG
MunICIPAL CENTER
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226
PHONE 313-224-4600

Fax 313-224-4374

SUPPLIER

TRADER RAY TIRE CE
2272 EAST JEFFERSO
DETROIT, MI 48207

IF THIS PURCHASE ORDER
DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE
BiD YOU SUBMITTED,
PLEASE CONTACT THE
PURCHASING DIVISION.

NTER
N

Purchase Order

ITEM NUMBER / DESCRIPTION

PRICE:

DISCOUNTS FROM PRICE LI
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFAC
SUPPLEMENTS.

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT]:

THE CITY OF DETROIT RES
CAUSE, AS DETERMINED BY
WHATSOEVER, UPON TEN (1
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO T
(30) DAYS WRITTEN NOTIF

INVOICING:

ALL INVOICES SUBMITTED
NUMBERS AND PART OR ITE

ITEMS NOT PROPERLY INVO
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSUR

DEPT/DIV/PERSONNEL. 1IN
PAYMENT:
A) PRICE ON INVOI(Q

ORDER AND/OR CONTRACT.
B) CONTRACTOR MUST]
REQUIREMENTS.

C) ORIGINAL INVOIQ
DETROIT ACCOUNT'S PAYAB

DELIVERY DATE |

ST ARE
TURER'S SUP

ERVES THE R
THE PURCHA
0) DAYS NOT
ERMINATE TH
LCATION, WI

AGAINST THE
M DESCRIPTI

TCED WILL N
E DELIVERY
VOICES MUST
E MUST CORR
SUBMIT PRI

E MUST BE S

LE SECTION.

FIRM.

QUANTITY UNIT | UNIT PRICE

PRICES ARE SUBDECT TO AD
ERSEDING PUBLISHED PRICE LIj

LGHT TO TE
BING DIRECTOR, WITHOUT ANY I
TCE. IN ADDITION|, THE CITY
LS CONTRACT, WITHOUT CAUSE,
THOUT ANY (LIABILI[TY.

CONTRACT MUST INCLUDE PART
DN, LIST PRICE,

DT BE PAID. IT IS THE VEND(
DF INVOICH(S) TO [THE PROPER
MEET THE [FOLLOWING CONDITI(

ESPOND TO [THE PRIICING LISTEI
CE LISTS IN ACCORPANCE WITH
UBMITTED TO THE APPROPRIATE

EXTENSION

JUSTMENT IN

5T AND

RMINATE THIS CONTRACT, FOR

| TABILITY
OF DETROIT
UPON THIRTY

OR ITEM

AND APPLICABLE DISCOUNT.

DR'S
CITY
OINS FOR
D ON PURCHASE
BID

CITY OF

AL | VR )

Total

FRSOMMEL

,550,000.00

PO_Purchase Order
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¥4 CITY oF DETROIT

SUPPLIER

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING DIVISION
1008 COLEMAN A. YOUNG
MUNICIPAL CENTER
DeTrOIT, MICHIGAN 48226
PHONE 313-224-4600
Fax313-224-4374

IF THIS PURCHASE ORDER
DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE
BID YOU SUBMITTED,
PLEASE CONTACT THE
PURCHASING DIVISION.

TRADER RAY TIRE CENTER

2272 EAST JEFFERSO
DETROIT, MI 48207

N

Purce Order

THE ABOVE NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES AND SHIPMENTS

LINE |

ITEM NUMBER / DESCRIPTION

IDENTIFIED ON THE PURCH
IF A DEPARTMENT CONTACT
THE VENDOR SHALL REQUEST IN WRITINgG,
AND PHONE NUMBER OF THE| CONTACT PERSON RESPONSIBLE

PAYMENT.

FOB:

CITY OF DETROI

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMEN
VEHICLE CONTROL| CENTER
8221 W. DAVISON AVE.

48226

DETROIT, MI
AND

WATER & SEWERAGE DEPARTMENT

CENTRAL SERVICE
6425 HUBER

DETROIT, MI 482
ATTN - JESIA ME

Purchase Agreement

Effective From: 0Ll-NOV-

| oELvERY DATE
SE ORDER A

S FACILITY
11
TCHELL, (31B) 267-1397

12 To:

QUANTITY |

S BEING RE
PERSON IS

=

31-DEC-16

SPONSIB
NOT LISTED ON THE
FROM THE PURCHASING DIVI$ION THE NAME

UNIT PRIGE
LE FOR PRO(

EXTENSION

CESSING
PURCHASE ORD

FOR PROCES$ING PAYMENT.

Amount Agreed: 1,550,000.00

PC_Purchase_Crdar
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